From: Long Katherine

Sent: 10 May 2017 10:19

To: dcscan@sheffield.gov.uk

Subject: FW: Revised plan 17/01871/FUL

Attachments: Rev1 station road chapeltown shop Model (1).pdf

Please upload the revised plan attached on to 17/01871/FUL.

Thanks

From: Dawson Jill (DEL)

Sent: 09 May 2017 14:57

To: Long Katherine

Subject: FW: Revised plan 17/01871/FUL

Katherine, please see the revised plan!!!!

Sent: 09 May 2017 14

To: Dawson Jill (DEL)

Subject: Revised plan 17/01871/FUL

Jill

please find attached Revised plan for 17/01871/FUL

Could you add this revised plan to my application please

sorry for any inconvenience

Regards
Dean

From: Dawson Jill (DEL) <Jill. Dawson@sheffield.gov.uk>
To: Dean Wiliams #
Sent: Tue, 9 May 20 -

Subject: completed app form

Dean, | have emailed Katherine saying that the form is now complete.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dean Williams [_
Sent: 09 May 2017 11:58

To: Dawson Jill (DEL)

Cc: Dean Williams

Subject:
These pages are in part 1 of my emails ..... | will forward them again in this email and copy myself in

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the individual(s) to
whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If
this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must
not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be
deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this
Email may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry



out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for
damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail
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